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FW 20110404-0p SN O OPSUM SUKEQ? IR
From: EaeI0RY 11-SO1-LEGAL-S E-Mail Link

sent: 04 April 2011 16:37
To: B0 COMD-ACOS-POL-S

Subject: Fw: 20110404-opP 0BJ OPSUM SUKEO ao s

N2108

S01 Legal

Contact Details

SFHQ
From: [N 35-CAMPATGNS -501-5

Sent: 04 April 2011 12:29

To SR 1-501-LEGAL - S RSB 35 - CAMPAIGNS -S02-A-S

Cc :EEIEIAY 1-S02 -LEGAL -S; OMD-ACOS-OPS-S
Subject: RE: 20110404- OBJ JEGEM OPSUM SUKEO
(2106 |

I ackno¥1edge your conce;n. Clearly, we need to be careful in questioning
tactical actions in which we

were not involved - however, I do not believe there is anything wrong in the TTP
per se. I have seen it ] ) o

work successfully in bothLﬁgmand Afg hundreds of times, without requiring shots
being fired. The efficacy

of execution is a quite different matter, but we would need to know more about
the individual

circumstances of each op.

The HQ would have to take a view on whether there is a justification here for
intervention - which

should only be done in extremis. However, the Dir may well have a view - he
mentioned the comparison

between BRI k1A stats and | 1ast week.

Regards

N1788

S01 135 Campaigns HQ

Contact Details

SFH
From: uégll—sol—LEGAL—S
Sent: 04 April 2011 11:07
To : KRl 35 -CAMPAIGNS -S01-S ; ISl 35 - CAMPAIGNS -S02-A-S
CC:B3ER ) 1-S02-LEGAL -S

(UK)
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Fw 20110404-0P 0BJ OPSUM SUKEO2

Subject: Fw: 20110404-0pP 0BJ OPSUM SUKEO

I do not wish to be flippant or for this e-mail to be construed as anything
other than a serious question.

But: the TTP of escorting a B back into a building appears to often end up with
the B picking up

weaponry (blankets, curtains, etc) and engaging the escorting C/S. Have the
reviewed the efficacy

of this TTP?

SOl Legal

Contact Details

From:
Sent: 04 April 2011 10:44

T0 : BEGEIORD 3-CONOPS-SINCREPS-S: UKSF1 Ops other recipient :
UKSF1 Ops other recipient 4 UKSF1 B

Ops other recipient

Subject: 20110404-0P OBJ OPSUM SUKEO

Sirs, All,

PSB links and attached the OPSUM and STORYBOARD to OP a
conducted DDO _

targeting obj HETEE to HENETNIEINEN, resulting in 2 EKIA, 3

detainees, DOCEX, EEEREERAKA7,

Russian Grenade, 7.62mm NATO 1ink (13 rounds), one NATO 7.62mm magazine (60
rounds) and two
NATO 5.56mm magazines.

Regards

Name Given
Name Given

0Ops SNCO
DSF

Contact Details

Link to SFHQ(A) Op C(1) Obj 10 OPSUM
Link to SFHQ(A) Op C(1) Obj 10 Storyboard

WARNING: This Tink is to a Read-Only Copy of the data file. Do not attempt to
amend documents via this
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